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Joel,
 
NMSLO will agree with NMOCD on work plan approval.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240
 
………………………………
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4813 - Plains Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Delineation Plan and Remediation
Strategy
 
Mr. Lowry:
 
NMOCD approves of the proposed delineation plan for 1RP-4813. Please be advised that permissible
chloride levels in selected delineation and remediation soil samples sent for laboratory analyses
must be <= 600 mg/kg. Also, please note that the PLSS units are written incorrectly on the figures.
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Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: FW: 1RP-4813 - Plains Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Delineation Plan and Remediation
Strategy
 
Olivia and Amber,
 
TRC  Environmental  Corporation  (TRC)  has  prepared  the  attached  Delineation Plan & Remediation
Strategy on behalf of Plains Pipeline, L.P. (Plains), in regard to the Alpha Gathering A-2 Main crude oil
release (1RP-4813), which occurred on September 8, 2017. The release site is located approximately
eighteen (18) miles southeast of Eunice in Lea County, New Mexico,  in Unit Letter “P”, Section 28,
Township  22  South,  Range  34  East.  The  GPS  coordinates  for  the  site  are  N  32.355942  and  W
103.468296.  If  you  have  any  questions  or  need  any  additional  information,  please  feel  free  to
contact Camille Bryant or myself by phone or email. Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager
 

2057 Commerce Drive,  Midland, TX 79703
T: 432-520-7720 | F: 432-520-7701 | C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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